Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Jeevan Singh <jeevan@numed.io>

Sent: July 31, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Remdesivir Follow up

thank you :)
On July 31, 2020 at 12:56 PM "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea. kusnick@canada.ca>
wrote:

Yep I’'m checking.

From: Jeevan Singh [mailto:jeevan@numed.io]

Sent: July 31,2020 12:39 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Remdesivir Follow up

Hey Chelsea,

I will be tied up for the rest of the day so I may not be able to answer your callback. But please
check on them because no one reached out to me. If Alain or an unknown number calls me
today, I'll do my best to pick up so this does not drag on.

thanks for your help.

cheers

On July 30, 2020 at 10:27 AM "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)"
<chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> wrote:

Thanks. I'll follow up.
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